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19th January 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210114.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of 
Information Act, details in respect to the contract below. 

Confidential Waste - South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation 
Trust 

The details we require are: 

• Has confidential waste being procured via tender or framework or 
another means? 

Framework 

• Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots)  

Confidential waste is only part of our waste management contract therefore 
estimate value £30k. 

• Start date & duration of contract 

Start 2018 duration 4 years 

• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, 
the duration of the extension?  

1-year extension 
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• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) 
are being either extended or renewed?  

NA 

• Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could 
you provide their email address and phone number please? 

procurement@secamb.nhs.uk 

• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract and could you provide their email address and phone number 
please? 

Estates@secamb.nhs.uk  c/o Head of Strategic Estates 

• Who is the current supplier? 

SUEZ 

• If your current supplier is a Facilities Management Company, which sub-
contractor services your organisation? 

No 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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